



/ Leathergoods Designer

/ Womenswear

/ 3D Designer

### **PORTFOLIO:**

[www.stasyakozlova.com](http://www.stasyakozlova.com)

+39 342 676 36 91

stasya.kozlova@gmail.com

Milan, Italy, 20143

[www.linkedin.com/in/anastasia-kozlova2024](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anastasia-kozlova2024)

### **EDUCATION:**

Corso breve GOL - "Pelletteria",  
expected to graduate June 2024  
Milan, Italy

NABA - Top Student Graduate. 2020.  
Milan, Italy

The 1° level academic Diploma in  
Fashion Design (110/110)  
GPA 4.0

### **LECTURER:**

**Bocconi x CEIBS Global EMBA**

**Lecture:** "Crafting Culture: Nurturing  
Italian Artigianalità Heritage and  
Traditions in the Modern Era", February  
17th, 2024

**CEIBS Global EMBA Lecture:**

"Cracking the Code: Startup Challenges  
& Underwater Stones", November 16th,  
2023

### **LANGUAGE:**

English - Advanced  
Italian - Intermediate  
Russian - Native

# Anastasia Kozlova

## Fashion Designer

### Summary:

Fashion designer with 2 years of experience in leather accessories and womenswear design in ready-to-wear and couture lines. My strengths lie in fashion and design research, bolstered by a profound understanding of art history, costume design, filmography and methodology. In my designs, I strive to create a symbiosis of power and femininity to give a woman natural strength and glory. In my career, I want to unite rich fashion history and natural female power by creating timeless silhouettes.

### Fashion Design Experience:

#### ○ Fashion Designer - DUYAN (April 2021 - September 2022)

Collaborated with a renowned Japanese sustainable textile boutique to create an exclusive bag collection; conducted in-depth trend research, sketched hand-drawn designs, and developed prototypes for production, resulting in a successful capsule collaboration.

Researched global trends and materials at prestigious industry fairs, including MilanoUnica, Lineapelle, and Mipel, to inform capsule collection development and collaborations; created detailed mood boards, technical drawings, and fabric manipulations, resulting in innovative and commercially successful collections.

#### ○ Fashion Designer - TANIA NEROL (March 2021 - October 2021)

Developed a collection of exclusive bespoke leather jackets and sweatshirts. Managed the entire manufacturing cycle, from initial design concepts to pattern making, meticulous prototyping, and sewing. Created 10 exclusive made-to-measure garments for international clients, including London and Dubai.

#### ○ Fashion Design Intern - RITARITA (October 2019 - March 2020)

Effectively integrated existing stock fabrics into the design of a new capsule collection advancing the company's commitment to sustainability. Development new designs, created moodboards and technical drawings. Streamlined workflow processes to efficiently prepare technical packages for manufacturers. Additionally, contributed as a stylist during Lookbook photo shoots, ensuring cohesive visual presentation.

#### ○ Fashion designer, Founder - STAYS ( October 2020 - present)

Created bespoke garments and leather accessories for the clients with the most discerning and refined tastes. Received the orders from different parts of the world including Paris, Tel-Aviv, New York and Moscow.

### Other Experience:

#### ○ Fashion educator - Styling Tutor - MFC (September 2022 - February 2024)

Created a new online course, "How to start and launch your fashion business". Developed and implemented an upgraded course plan featuring in-depth modules on fashion history and photography; drove a 50% increase in student satisfaction and a 20% rise in positive feedback and reviews. Revamped a course plan by incorporating comprehensive modules on fashion history and editorial photoshoot, resulted in a 15% increase in student enrolment.

#### ○ Freelance 3D Designer - WOOOOOF (May 2021 - May 2023)

Created capsule collection using 3D software - CLO3D and Daz3D to bring the company to the NFT market for further development.

#### ○ Scout location manager - Harper's Bazaar (October 2014 - May 2015)

Researched and scouted locations in Italy for potential photo shooting, successfully booked and organised 3 photoshoots and 1 cover page story for Harper's Bazaar Russia.

### Software Skills:

/ Adobe Pack - Ps, Ai, Id

/ Clo3D

/ Daz3D

/ Valentina

/ Keynote

/ Adobe Premier